REGULAR MEETING OF Canby City Council, June 4, 1962.

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 8 p.m. Roll Call:

Present - Mayor Oliver and Councilmen Giger, Graham, Housen,

Markee, & Onion. Councilman Stefani arrived at 8:40 p.m. Absent - None.

Others Present - Sup't Cox, Police Chief Younce and Fire Chief Christiansen.

Minutes of the meetings of May 21 & 28 were read and approved.

Richard McCarter appeared before the Council and stated that his new house on Amrine Road was sold, necessitating a sewer connection with the least possible delay, and that all property owners adjacent to the 186 foot extension from Wait Avenue had signed an agreement with him to assume their responsibility in the extension costs. The Council authorized Sup't Cox to issue a sewer permit to McCarter for said extension and connection.

McCarter and the Council discussed the sewer service possibilities for the tract adjacent to Knights Bridge Road. Commissioner Giger stated that he would call a meeting of the property owners on Knights Bridge Road and afford them an opportunity to form a sewer district in that area.

Complaints of a rat infestitation and of promiscus shooting at the City Dump ground was reported. The Council advised the Sup't to contact the State in regard to a rodent control program. Mayor Oliver assigned the responsibility of the dump and garbage disposal to the Sewer Department. A committee composed of Councilmen Graham and Giger along with Sup't Cox and Fire Chief Christiansen was appointed by the Mayor to study a city-wide cleanup and inspection program and including future garbage disposal.

Mayor Oliver urged the Council to instigate some action in the passage of the drafted sub-division and zoning ordinances as submitted by the Planning Comm. Councilman Stefani reported that a delay had occured in the construction plans for a recreation center on S.W. First Avenue, recently proposed by William Store.

A letter from the Southern Pacific Co. was read and a preliminary map displayed, depicting the proposal to permit the City to widen north First Avenue.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Onion and carried unanimously that claims against the City be approved for payment and that warrants be drawn La the Treasurer in payment thereof.

Monthly reports were read by the Fire Chief, Police Chief and Sup't of Pub. Wks. Fire Chief Christiansen reported that the chew in-motion pump, recently installed on the American LaFrance fire truck was unsatisfactory and the factory representative had assured him that corrections would be made.

Sup't Cox reported that foundations for the secondary sewage treatment plant had been completed and other construction was progressing.

The Council agreed that the City's water storage problem needed immediate attention and authorized the Supit to make provisions for engineering of the proposed project in the near future.

It was reported that Mr. & Mrs. Maymen Zacher had signed a sewer installation agreement, a s prepared by the City Attorney, and had paid the assessment fee of \$301.10 and that the agreement was ready for recording in the Chackamas County records.

Mr. Eilert of the White Sewing Center appeared before the Council and requested revision of the bicycle ordinance to include prohibiting riding on sidewalks. Mayor Oliver referred the request to the Police Commissioner for study and instructed the Recorder to seek advise and statistics from the League of Oregon Cities on the subject.

Discussion of the preliminary budget resulted in setting up an item in estimated receipts of the Police and Park Dept. to provide for \$3300 income from the sale of present park property, and thereby release a like sum of general tax money to be diverted to the estimated income of the Street Dept. and thereby increase the street imporgement expenditure item by \$3300.

A meeting of the budget committee was called for 8:30 p.m. June 11.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:50 p.m.

Carl Oliner Mayor

City Recorder